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Patricia Ray (Pa Bar No 31989)
RAYCHAN I.P. LAW FIRM

5 Old Mill Road Freeport PA 16229
Telephone: (215) 908-6810

Email: raypatricia@yahoo.com

Attorney for Plaintiff

NINGBO DONGCHUAN SWIMMING POOL EQUIPMENT CO., LTD.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

NINGBO DONGCHUAN SWIMMING
POOL EQUIPMENT CO., LTD., a
corporation of China

Plaintiff,
V.
ONDWAY, POOLCLEAN US STORE, USA
WAREHOUSE, BOWANIJIE, INPOOL US

STORE, DEWFOND, DIGIGER,
MOTOBUDDY STORE, et al.

Defendant.

For its Complaint against Defendants ONDWAY, POOLCLEAN US STORE, USA WAREHOU
BOWANUJIE, INPOOL US STORE, DEWFOND, DIGIGER, MOTOBUDDY STORE (collecti

“Defendants”), Plaintiff NINGBO DONGCHUAN SWIMMING POOL EQUIPMENT CO., I

(“Plaintiff”) states the following:

Case No.

(1) COMPLAINT FOR
PATENT INFRINGEMENT
[35U.S.C. § 271 et seq.]

(2) DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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l.
THE PARTIES

1. Plaintiff is a corporation organized and registered in China having a principal place of
business at Shanglin Village Donggiaotown Industry Zone, Ningbo, Zhejiang, 315156, China.

2. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon alleges, that Defendants are foreign
based companies that has copied Plaintiff’s proprietary patent-protected and sells those products
online in marketplaces such as Amazon.com and eBay.com without regard for the intellectual property
rights of others, and who may be characterized as infringers and counterfeiters because of their
disregard for the owner’s rights and/or for the damage they cause to legitimate business. Sometimes
the one Defendants conduct their legitimate business in concert or connection with other Defendants.

3. Upon information and belief, Defendant has substantial contacts and transacts
substantial business, either directly or through agents, on an ongoing basis in this judicial district and
elsewhere in the United States.

4, All allegations in this complaint referencing Defendants shall be deemed to mean acts
of Defendants acting individually, jointly, severally, or any combination of them.

5. Unless specifically stated otherwise, the acts complained of herein were committed by,
on behalf of, and/or for the benefit of Defendants.

1.
NATURE OF THE ACTION
6. This is an action for patent infringement.
7. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon alleges, that Defendant has been

infringing, contributing to the infringement of, and/or actively inducing others to infringe the claims of

COMPZLAINT
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U.S. Patent No. D985,947S (“the *947 Patent”).

1.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

8. This action arises under the patent laws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. § 271 et seq.,
and the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 (as a federal question), and §1338(a) (patent question) and 28 U.S.C.
81367.

9. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because they conduct substantial
business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in this judicial district and have been infringing,
contributing to the infringement of, and/or actively inducing others to infringe the 947 Patent in this
District and elsewhere. This Court may exercise personal jurisdiction over a non-resident of the state
where the court sits as and to the extent authorized by state law. Fed R. Civ. Pro. 4e. Pennsylvania
authorized personal jurisdiction over each Defendant pursuant to 42 Pa. Const. Statures Section
5322(a) which provides: “A tribunal of this Commonwealth may exercise personal jurisdiction over a
person...who acts...as to a cause of action...(1) Transacting any business in this Commonwealth.” In
the alternative, Fed R. Civ. Pro Rule 4(k)confers personal jurisdiction over the Defendant because, on
information and belief they regularly conduct, transact and/or solicit business in Pennsylvania and in
this judicial district and/or derive substantial revenue from their business transactions in Pennsylvania
and in this judicial district and or otherwise avail themselves of the privileges and protections of the
laws of Pennsylvania such that this Courts assertion of jurisdiction over Defendant does not offend
traditional notions of fair play and due process and/or Defendant infringing actions in Pennsylvania

caused injury to Plaintiff in Pennsylvania and this judicial district such that Defendant should

COMPSLAINT
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reasonably contemplate such actions to have consequences in Pennsylvania and this judicial district,
for example:

(@) On information and belief, Defendants have directed or targeted infringing activities
toward consumers in the United States, including Pennsylvania through their online
platforms and websites, including Amazon.com and eBay.com under seller IDs held
by or associated with Defendants. These online websites are also may be known
under name such as “User Accounts”. Through these websites/User Accounts,
consumers in the United States, including Pennsylvania, can Defendants offering
infringing products online and through which consumers can place orders for delivery
of infringing products and Defendants can transact the illegal business.

(b) Defendants accept payment for infringing products in U.S. dollars and offer delivery
of the illegal sales in the United States, including Pennsylvania.

(c) Defendants are currently and continuously targeting their illegal sales of infringing
products toward consumers and causing harm in Allegheny County, Pennsylvania.

(d) Defendants are causing an illegal stream of infringing products to enter the United
States, including this judicial district.

(e) Plaintiff is suffering irreparable harm and substantial damages due to Defendants’
wrongful advertising and sale of infringing goods in this judicial district.

10. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88 1391 (a) (b) and (c) because
() a substantial part of the events giving rise to Plaintiff’s claims occurred in
the Western District of Pennsylvania and because Defendants are subject
to personal jurisdiction in the Western District of Pennsylvania,

(b) Defendants are known to transact business in this judicial district, and

COMPlll_AINT
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(c) Defendants not resident in the United States may be sued in this judicial

district because personal jurisdiction is proper in this district.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

(U.S. Design Patent No. D985,947S)

11. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1 — 10 of its Complaint.

12. On May 16, 2023, the *947 Patent titled “POOL BRUSH HEAD” was duly and legally
issued to Ningbo Dongchuan Swimming Pool Equipment Co., Ltd.. The 947 Patent has remained in
force since that time and continues to be in force. A true and correct copy of the *947 Patent is
attached as Exhibit “1” and incorporated herein by reference.

13.  The ’947 Patent is the result of substantial research into a unique design and
commitment of innovative efforts and resources by the inventors Huaizhong He and Hu Zhang.

14.  Atall relevant times, the rights in the ‘947 Patent have been owned by Applicant and
assignee Ningbo Dongchuan Swimming Pool Equipment Co., Ltd., who is also the Plaintiff.

15. The 947 Patent covers an ornamental design for a pool brush. Plaintiff has been
commercially and successfully with its distinctive pool brush design providing differentiation to other
competitors’ pool brush designs.

16. As aresult of Plaintiff’s substantial advertising and promotional efforts, as well as the
high quality of the pool brush products associated with the design of the ‘947 Patent, such distinctive
pool brush design has earned valuable and residual goodwill and reputation for Plaintiff being the sole
source for such pool brush goods in the United States.

17.  Plaintiff is informed and believes that the Defendants as listed in Schedule A each

owns, operates or otherwise controls an online store on Amazon.com (“Amazon”), eBay.com or
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Walmart.com where it advertises and sells its products using the brand name listed on Schedule A.

18. Plaintiff is informed and believes that Defendants may offer and provide products
between each other which products infringe the ‘947 Patent to the market under various names.

19. Defendants sell the products under the ordinary observer test. Under this test, an
accused design infringes upon a patented design if, in the eye of an ordinary observer, giving such
attention as a purchaser usually gives, two designs are substantially the same in that the resemblance is
such as to deceive such an observer, inducing him to purchase one supposing it to be the other.

20.  Aside-by-side comparison of the ‘947 Patent and the infringing products that are sold
by Defendants are shown below in the Claim Charts accompanying this Complaint as Exhibit “2”,
Exhibit <37, Exhibit “4”, Exhibit “5”, Exhibit “6”, Exhibit “7”, Exhibit “8”, and Exhibit “9”
respectively.

21. Plaintiff has not granted a license or any other authorization to Defendants to make
use, offer for sale, sell or import pool brushes that embody the design patented in the ‘947 Patent and
which are proprietary to Plaintiff.

22. On or about August, 2023, Plaintiff through his counsel sent a cease-and-desist letter
to each of the Defendants, informing about the infringement. Despite the cease-and-desist letter,
Defendants continue to sell, offer to sell and/or promote the infringing products on online platforms at
least on Amazon.

23. No Defendants have responded to the cease-and-desist letters and/or acknowledged
the receipt of the infringement warning by Plaintiff. None of the other Defendants have ceased selling
the infringing products on-line, or have discouraged consumers from purchasing infringing products,
despite knowing of Plaintiff’s rights.

24. Defendants have not discouraged consumers from purchasing infringing products,

COMPé_AINT
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despite knowing of Plaintiff’s rights.

25. Defendants have been willfully and knowingly infringing Plaintiff’s rights, including
as to the ‘947 Patent, causing Plaintiff to suffer from substantial losses and damages.

26. Defendants’ wrongful conduct and infringing and damaging activities will continue

unless enjoined by this Court.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Infringement of U.S. Design Patent No. D985,947S
Under 35 U.S.C. § 271 et seq.)

217. Plaintiff incorporates by reference and reallege paragraphs 1 through 26 above as
though fully restated here.

28. Plaintiff provided actual notice to Defendants of their infringement on repeated
occasions at least as early as August, 2023, including informing Defendant of the infringement and
asking that Defendants cease and desist and also through the filing of this Complaint.

29. Defendants have engaged in a pattern of conduct demonstrating: Defendants’
awareness of the ‘947 Patent; the objectively high likelihood that Defendants’ actions constitute
infringement of the ‘947 Patent and that the ‘947 Patent is valid and enforceable; and that this
objectively-defined risk was so obvious that Defendants knew or should have known it.

30. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon alleges, that Defendants have
infringed and continue to infringe the ‘947 Patent by, inter alia, making, using, offering to sell, or
selling in the United States, including in the State of Pennsylvania and within this judicial district,
products infringing the ornamental design covered by the ‘947 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271,

including but not limited to the infringing products.

COMP7LAINT
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31. Defendants infringe the ‘947 Patent because, inter alia, in the eye of an ordinary
observer, giving such attention as a purchaser usually gives, the design of the ‘947 Patent and the pool
brush design of Defendants’ products including are substantially the same, the resemblance being such
as to deceive such an ordinary observer, inducing him to purchase one supposing it to be the other.

32. Defendants’ acts of infringement of the ‘947 Patent were undertaken without
authority, permission or license from Plaintiff. Defendant’ infringing activities violate 354 U.S.C. §
271.

33. Defendants’ infringement has damaged and continues to damage and injure Plaintiff.
The injury to Plaintiff is irreparable and will continue unless and until Defendant are enjoined from
further infringement.

34, Plaintiff is entitled to a complete accounting of all relevant proceeds profits derived by
Defendants from the unlawful conduct alleged herein, including without limitation, Defendants’ total
profit pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 289.

35. Defendants have engaged and are engaged in willful and deliberate infringement of the
‘947 Patent. Such willful and deliberate infringement justifies an increase of three times the damages
to be assessed pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 and further qualifies this action as an exceptional case
supporting an award of reasonable attorney’s fees pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285.

36. Plaintiff is entitled to a permanent injunction preventing Defendant from further
infringing the ‘947 Patent.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff asks this Court to enter judgment in its favor against Defendants and

grant the following relief:

A. An adjudication that Defendants have infringed and continue to infringe, directly and

COMPé_AINT
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indirectly through contributory and/or induced infringement, the ‘947 Patent as alleged above.

B. An accounting of all damages sustained by Plaintiff as a result of Defendants’ acts of
infringement of the ‘947 Patent.

C. An award to Plaintiff of actual damages adequate to compensate Plaintiff for
Defendants’ acts of infringement, together with pre-judgment and post-judgment interest.

D. An award to Plaintiff of enhanced damages, up to and including the trebling of Plaintiff’s
damages pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 for Defendants’ willful infringement of the ‘947 Patent.

E. An award for Plaintiff’s cost of suit and reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to 35 U.S.C.
8 285 due to the exceptional nature of this case; or as otherwise permitted by law.

F. A grant of a temporary restraining order, preliminary and permanent injunction pursuant
to 35 U.S.C. § 283, enjoining Defendants and their agents, servants employees, principals, officers,
attorneys, successors, assignees and all those in active concert with Defendants, including related
individuals and entities, customers, representatives, OEM’s, dealers and distributors, from further acts
of (1) infringement, (2) contributory infringement, and (3) active inducement to infringe with respect to
the claims of the ‘947 Patent, and;

G. Entry of an Order that, on Plaintiff’s request any financial institutions, payment
processors, billing agents, banks, escrow services, money transmitters or marketplace platforms and
their related companies and affiliates, identify and restrain all funds in all financial accounts in
connection with the Defendant and/or their seller ID’s or ecommerce names or other identifiers used by
Defendant now or in the future or any other account used in connection with funds processed from the
sale of the infringing products, to be used in partial satisfaction of the judgement entered in this case.

H. Any further relief that this Court deems just and proper.

COMPé_AINT
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Dated: April 15, 2024 RAYCHAN I.P. LAW FIRM, PLLC

/s/ Patricia Ray

Attorney for Plaintiff
NINGBO DONGCHUAN SWIMMING
POOL EQUIPMENT CO., LTD.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial on all issues triable as of right to a jury. FED. R. Civ. P. 38(b).

Dated: April 15, 2024 RAYCHAN I.P. LAW FIRM

/s/ Patricia Ray

Patricia Ray
Attorney for Plaintiff

NINGBO DONGCHUAN SWIMMING POOL
EQUIPMENT CO., LTD.
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SCHEDULE A
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I i

ASTH

25

H§E

LALAPOOL
Ondway

BUCIHQGEEL

https://www.amazon.com/dp/BOCIHOQGXB1/ref=sspa dk detail

0?ie=UTF8&psc=18pd rd i=&pd rd i=BOC3HOGXB1pl3NPara

ms&s=kitchen&sp csd=d21kZ2VOTmFtZT1zcFOkZXRhaWxfdGhlb

WFoaWM

Poolclean US Store Unipool

BUCIBYLN4Q

https://www.amazon.com/Professional-Swimming-

Hemispherical-Aluminum-
Bristles/dp/BOC1BYLNAQ /ref=sr 1 57crid=223FIAXCE7QTKEke

ywords=pool%2Bbrush&qid=1685604783&sprefix=pocl#2Bbr

U%2Caps%2Ca07 &sr=8-5&th=1

BOCICICIKT

https://www.amazon.com/Professional-Swimming-

Hemispherical-Aluminum-
Bristles/dp/BOCICICIXT/ref=sr 1 57crid=223FIAXCB7OTKEkey

words=pool%28brush&qid=1685604783&sprefix=pool%2Bbru

%2Caps%2Ca07 &sr=8-5&th=1

BUBQIMLDVH

https://www.amazon.com/Professiona|-Swimming-

Hemispherical-Aluminum-
Bristles/dp/BOBOJM1DVIM ref=sr 1 SPcrid=223FIAXCBT7 OTKEK

eywords=pool%2Bbrush&qid=1685604783&sprefix=pool%2Bb

ru%2Caps%2C407 &sr=8-5&th=1

BOCIBZTI¥K

https://www.amazon.com/Professional-Swimming-

Hemispherical-Aluminum-
Bristles/dp/BOCIBZ7 2XX /ref=sr 1 5?crid=223FIAXCB7OTKEkey

words=pool%28brush&qid=1685604783&sprefix=pool%2Bbru

%2Caps%2Ca07 &sr=8-5&th=1

Usa Warehouse Tenrry

BOBFKPZQME

https://www.amazon.com/dp/BOBXKPZOMSE/ref=sspa dk detai

| 4?ie=UTF8Rpsc=1&pd rd i=&pd rd i=BOBXKPZOMSEp13NPar

ams&s=kitchen&sp csd=d2|kZIVOTmFZT1zcFOkZXRhaWxfdGhl

bWwFDawm

BOBEKVN]ZP

https://www.amazon.com/dp/BOBXKVMIZP /refzsspa dk detail

42ie=UTF8&pd rd i=BOBXKPZOMBp13NParams&s=kitchenfsp
csd=d21kZ2VOTmFtZT1zcFOkZXRhaW xfdGhIbWFOaW M&th=1

BOWANJ TR Paolergetic

BOBZ3C292ZB

Titps:/www s mazon.com/dp/BOBZECa7Blref=sspa dk_dekail
0%pf rd p=0d1092dc81bb-493F 8763

d5c802257e048pf rd r=5KCOBBZKPOT2S00BYESG&pd rd we=
bCYeP&pd rd w=EsHqGRcontent-id=ameni sym 0d1092dc-
81bb-493f-8768-d5c802257e84&pd rd r=03e06555-b546-
4a6f-8d75-

BOBTZHNFFH

Rt Tl armszon comm dn HOBVZHNEPH] refosspa -tk detal |
0°pf rd p=0d1092dc-81bh-493f5763-

05cA00057e048pf rd r=5KCOBBZKPOT2S003YESGEPd rd wa=
bCYeP&pd rd w=EsHqG&content-id=amzn1 sym 0d1092dc-
81bb-493f-8760-d5c802257e848pd rd_r=03e06555-b546-
436f-8d75-

NE2R3CH AfaRc—litch, 2 A= Pl IOTen E4YTTY 2 EQLTY D

Inpool US Store Unipaol

BUBQTMEVSE

https://www.amazon.com/Professional-Swimming-

Hemispherical-Aluminum-
Bristles/dp/B0BQIMHYSK ref=sr 1 10?m=AN142DTAGRYOR&mM
arketplacel D=ATVPDKIKXODEREqid=1685606743&s=merchant-

items&sr=1-10

Dewfond
Dewfond e

BOCZE9BFVEF

https://www.amazon.com/dp/BOC2KIBFVF/ref=sspa dk detail

42ie=UTF8&psc=1&s=kitchen&sp csd=d21kZ2VOTmFtZT1zcFOkZ

¥RhaWxfdGhIbWFOa WM

DIGIGER TONGTI

BOCHTVONTR

https://www.amazon.com/dp/BOCEIVCNT8 / ref=sspa dk detail

0?ie=UTF8&s=kitchen&sp csd=d21k72VOTmFtZT1zcFIkZXRhaW

xfdGhIBWFOz WM&t

EBOCAHTVFTEL

https://www.amazon.com/dp/BOCEIVPTRL/ref=sspa dk detail

0?ie=UTF8&s=kitchen&sp csd=d21k72VOTmFtZT1zcFIkZXRhaW

xfdGhIbWFOs WME&th=1

NOTORBUDDT MOTORBUDDY

BOCDGTVMEN

REtps //WawW amazon com/dp/BOCOGIVIVIBR/ref=sspa dk detall
2?psc=1&pd rd i=BOCDGIVMBNE&pd rd w=cCkiwE&content:

id=amzni.sym 0d1032dc-81bb-493f 8769

d5c802257e34&pf rd p=0d1092dc-81bb-433f8763-
d5c802257e34&pf rd r=VM7WIKDOBSB73XTOVAIZERd rd we
=2eBIW&pd rd r=02077140-755d-43b0-aedd-

Aidonbdonnabpc ol

BOCDG]] 36K

https://www.amazon.com/MOTORBUDDY-Cleaning-Inground-

Reinforced-
Aluminium/dp/BOCDGN36K /ref=sr 1 8?m=A2RKEBBOJSMDIIE
marketplacel D=ATVPDKIKXODER&qid=1699494931&s=merchan

t-items&s|
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EXHIBIT 1
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He et al.

45) Date of Patent:  xx May 16,2023

(54) POOL BRUSH HEAD

(71) Applicant: Ningbo Dongchuan Swimming Pool
Equipment Co., Ltd.. Ningbo (CN)

(72) Inventors: Huaizhong He, Ningbo (CN); Hu
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(57) CLAIM

The omamental design for a pool brush head, as shown and
as described.

DESCRIPTION

FIG. 1 is a perspective view showing my new design.
FIG. 2 is another perspective view thereof.

FIG. 3 is a front view thereof.

FIG. 4 is a rear view thereof.

FIG. 5 is a left end view thereof.

FIG. 6 is a right end view thereof.

FIG. 7 is a top view thereof: and.

FIG. 8 is a bottom view thereof.

The broken-lines in the drawings are for illustrative pur-
poses only and forming no part of the claimed design.

1 Claim, 7 Drawing Sheets
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U.S. Patent May 16, 2023 Sheet 1 of 7 US D985,947 S

FIG. 1
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US D985,947 S

Sheet 2 of 7

May 16, 2023
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Case 2:24-cv-00568 Document 1 Filed 04/16/24 Page 24 of 38

Seller: ONDWAY  Brand: LALAPOOL
US D985,947 Accused Product Remarks
i The claimed design reads
upon the ONDWAY pool
brush head
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Amazon.com: Professional Swimmin:
Pool Wall & Tile Brush, with
Hemispherical Ends,17.5" Heavy Du
Aluminum Back Head for Cleans Walls
Tiles & Floors, 7 Rows Premium Nylon

Bristles with EZ Clips (Green Grey) : Patio,

Lawn & Garden
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Case 2:24-cv-00568 Document 1 Filed 04/16/24 Page 26 of 38

Seller: POOLCLEAN US STORE

Brand: Unipool

US D985,947

Accused Product

Remarks

The claimed design reads
upon the POOLCLEAN US
STORE pool brush head
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Amazon.com: Professional Swimming
Pool Wall & Tile Brush, with

Hemispherical Ends,17.5" Heavy Duty
Aluminum Back Head for Cleans Walls,

Tiles & Floors, 7 Rows Premium Nylon
Bristles with EZ Clips (Blue Black) : Patio,

Lawn & Garden
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Case 2:24-cv-00568 Document 1 Filed 04/16/24 Page 28 of 38

Seller: USA WAREHOUSE

Brand: Tenrry

US D985,947

Accused Product

Remarks

-

The claimed design reads
upon the USA
WAREHOUSE pool brush
head
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Amazon.com: Tenry Pool Brush Head,

with Corner Cleaning Brush and Cured
Bottom Bristile, 17.5" Metal Scrub Brush

for Ground Swimmin,
Pools, Algae Brush for Pool Walls,
Gound,Pool Tile Scrubber : Patio, Lawn &
Garden
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Case 2:24-cv-00568 Document 1 Filed 04/16/24 Page 30 of 38

Seller: BOWANIIE

Brand: Poolergetic

US D985,947

Accused Product

Remarks

\

The claimed design reads
upon the BOWANIIE pool
brush head
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Amazon.com: Poolergetic Pool Brush
Swimming Pool Brush Head, Pool Brushes

____________ " for Cleaning Pool Walls Corners and
W“:&Mh’:h:h&ﬂ“ “h Steps. Nylon Bristle 360 Pool Brush for
* Inground/Above Ground Vinyl Liners Pool
with EZ Clip(Green) : Patio, Lawn &
i Garden
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Case 2:24-cv-00568 Document 1 Filed 04/16/24 Page 32 of 38

Seller: INPOOL US STORE Brand: Unipool

US D985,947

Accused Product

Remarks

The claimed design reads
upon the INPOOL US STORE
pool brush head
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Amazon.com: Professional Swimming
Pool Wall & Tile Brush, with
Hemispherical Ends,17.5" Heavy Duty
Aluminum Back Head for Cleans Walls.
Tiles & Floors, 7 Rows Premium Nylon
Bristles with EZ Clips (Green Grey) ; Patio,
Lawn & Garden
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EXHIBIT 7
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Case 2:24-cv-00568 Document 1 Filed 04/16/24 Page 34 of 38

Seller: DEWFOND

Brand: Dewfond

US D985,947

Accused Product

Remarks

The claimed design reads
upon the DEWFOND pool
brush head
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Amazon.com: Pool Brush, 18" Pool
Brushes for Cleaning Pool Walls, Premium
Nylon Bristles Pool Brush Head with EZ
Clip (Blue+Gray) : Patio, Lawn & Garden
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EXHIBIT 8
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Case 2:24-cv-00568

Seller:

DIGIGER

Document 1 Filed 04/16/24 Page 36 of 38

Brand: Tongyi

US D985,947

Accused Product

Remarks

The claimed design
reads upon the
DIGIGER pool brush
head
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Amazon.com: Pool Brush
Head, Professional
Swimming Pool Wall & Tile
Brush with Round
Ends,Durable Around Nylon
Bristles Pool Cleaning
Brush with EZ Clip
Aluminum Handle (Blue
Grey) : Patio, Lawn &
Garden
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EXHIBIT 9
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Case 2:24-cv-00568 Document 1 Filed 04/16/24 Page 38 of 38

Seller: MOTOBUDDY Store Brand: Motobuddy
US D985,947 Accused Product Remarks
The claimed design reads
upon the MOTOBUDDY pool
brush head
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Amazon.com: MOTORBUDDY Pool
Brush Head for Cleaning Pool Walls,
Heavy Duty Inground Above Ground
Swimming Pool Scrub Brushes for

Pebble Tech, Premium Strong Bristle
& Reinforced ini : Patio

Lawn & Garden
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